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ADDENDUM 3 

(please sign and return with the submittal) 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Note: Spelling, grammar, and punctuation of the questions are shown exactly as submitted by 

the potential respondents. 

No. Question Answer 

1. 3.5.K  What are the purposes functions of 
the 7 specified ports?  1 port (minimum) 
per the requirement is for SDLC.  What 
are the other six? 

The City requires 7 interface ports. One (1) 
of the interface ports must be an SDLC at a 
minimum.  
 
Currently, the City has 4 ethernets, one 
RS232, one SDLC, and one FSK port. A Y 
connector and a second SDLC have been 
required in the past. Offeror may suggest 
other types of interface ports.  

2. 3.7.H.7 Peer to Peer:  Does TransSuite 
poll for this status? 

 TranSuite checks the status of a peer call, 
but the frequency is unknown. The City is 
seeking this functionality.   

3. Do you have contact at TransSuite for 
letter?  Name and phone number of the 
Phoenix contact? 
 

Ryan Saville 
Assoc VP 
Utah 
1-801-886-9170 

 

The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Bidder must acknowledge 

receipt and acceptance of this addendum by signing below and returning the entire addendum 

with the bid or proposal submittal. 

Name of Company:  __________________________________________________ 

Address:   __________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature:  __________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title:  __________________________________________________ 


